Majid Khan

Associate Professor of Practice

School of Art, Design And Architecture

Email:

Contact:



About

Dr. Majid Khan is working as Associate Professor of Practice in the School of Art, Design And Architecture. Dr. Majid Khan has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 2, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Product Design and Management NUST, Islamabad , United Kingdom	2008 - 2010
BS in Ocean Wave Energy Conversion Ghulam Ishaq Khan Institute of Science & Technology , Pakistan	1997 - 2003
Experience	
Associate Professor of Practice School of Art, Design And Architecture	2023- Present
Temporary Visiting Faculty School of Art, Design And Architecture	2023 - 2023
Manager (Product research, design and innovation) One Dollar Shop, Pakistan , One Dollar Shop, Pakistan	2015 - 2023
Manager (Engineer design and product testing) Perl de Gulf, Pakistan , Perl de Gulf, Pakistan	2014 - 2015
Design Engineer (Subsea Oil and Gas flow control equipment) Schlumberger, UK, Schlumberger, UK	2013 - 2013
Design Engineer (Design of gear box simulator for multi-mega Watt Samsung wind turbine) David Brown Gearing System, UK, David Brown Gearing System, UK	2012 - 2012
Desing and Failure investigation engineer Cummins, UK , Cummins, UK	2011 - 2012
Design engineer (Subsea tidal current turbine) Openhydro. Republic of Ireland , Openhydro. Republic of Ireland	2010 - 2011
Assistant Manager NESCOM, Pakistan , NESCOM, Pakistan	2003 - 2008
Decembra Auticles	

Research Articles

Repeatability of instantaneous position in rotational motion of a submerged Savonius turbine driven by water surface waves using image processing: an experimental investigation

2024

Majid Khan Dr Ali Abbas Kazmi Dr Shafiq ur Rehman Adeel Waqas Journal of Ocean Engineering and Marine Energy, Pages:19